

October 13, 2021

Start time 11:45

Introductions

Attendance: Rachel Romney, Michelle Hurst, Lindsay Edvalson, Adam Gull, Jen Gasser, Julie Lee, Sheryl Jepson, and Ashley Roberts

- Goal #1
 - Went over the Action Plans
 - Everyone agreed that using Trustlands to pay Techs is very useful.
 - We want to keep all of the Action Plans as they are.

- Budget
 - Went over the TSSA money and where all the funds are going, and how they are split up.

- Other Items
 - Went over reading carnival
 - Discussed how teachers are doing reading calendars
 - Do grades do reading buddies
 - Art goals?
 - Invited Shane Marshall to talk about the traffic on Rees Ave.

End time 12:45

Next meeting:

- Finalize Goal #1
- Data from Acadience
- LETRS Continuum
- Talk about traffic